BULLITT | JESSE BACON, SUPERINTENDENT
ADRIENNE USHER, ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT
COUNTY BRANDY HOWARD, CHIEF ACADEMIC OFFICER

//i l PUBLIC TROY WOOD, CHIEF OPERATIONS OFFICER
7/ SCHOOLS

TO: Jesse Bacon, Superintendent @7@/
FROM: Sarah Smith, Director of Safe Schools

DATE: Nov 6, 2024

RE: Presentation Request for November 25 Board Meeting

This is a request for recognition to be given to the following 2024 Bullitt County VIPs
(Very Important Partner) under Presentations for the Monday, November 25th Board of

Education meeting. e
Grant Turbeville Noxie Melton

Abigail Cunningham lsase Lowis Payton Holt

Aubrey Brown Isabella Cornetet Riley Dustin

?ﬁrooklynn Allen James "Cole" Edwards » Rylee Jeffrey

Bryce Allen | |y denKeamey Rylin Wall

’Caroline Mooney Karlie Martin Sam Wright

Catherine Hunt Kylan Downey Savannah Mooney -
CharlotteEstel | |l ola McDonald Trstanlsham
Claire Barger Lyla Duke o Emma-Marie Glockler
Devynn DeMuesy Madison Payne " Libby Jaggers
Dylan Haas | MJWafford Marissa Herron

Elizabeth "Noel" Bannon Molly Johnson Olivia White

Gabbie Turbeville

Their framed posters are displayed on the walls of the Board of Education as well as in
many community buildings and agencies throughout Bullitt County. Thank you for your
attention.

cc: Troy Wood, Chief Operations Officer
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